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1 J.GNDIRANW MICHUKI T.T.I PRINCIPAL

2 DAVID GITHAIGA MICHUKI T.T.I HON MECHANIC

3 VINCENT CHERUNOT MICHUKI T.T.I MECHANICAL TRAINER
4 KEITH OBADIAH MICHUKI T.T.I STUDENT

5 BENJAMIN KARURI MICHUKI T.T.I STUDENT

6 DENIS GITHIWJI MICHUKI T.T.I STUDENT

7 FREDRICK OKUMU NMC

8 ZADIRIH MYONDU NMC ENGINEER

9 WNFRED MUCHEKI STUDENT

10 JIMAIAH GATAI PIONEER EMPLOYEE

11 DORINE MIERI MTTI STUDENT

12 EUNICE WANJIU MTTI STUDENT

13 ELIKANA KIMANI OPERATOR FORKLIFT
14 ANNE LILT KAMAU PIONEER LECTURE

15 DR KURIA MTWW PIU LECTURE

16 MICHAEL MBUGI PIU INTERNAL AUDITOR

17 JAMES WACHIRA PIU CHAIMAN

18 DR. FAUZIYA KARAUY PIU MEMBER

19 ENG, KAARA MUMTH CGK-ENVIRONMENT DEPTY DIRECTOR

20 PROF, PIU VICE CHANCELOR

21 CECILIA MUTHANI SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
22 SAMUEL MBAKULO SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
23 PATRIC MUKUNGI SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
24 DESMOND KAMIGA SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
25 BRIAN MURANGIRI SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
26 STEPHEN MACHARIA SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
27 SAMUEL MAINU SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2022
28 KENNETH MUTUMA SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2021 B
29 FELIX NYAGA SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2021 B
30 MORRIS MUREITHI SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2021 B
31 MYLES MWANGI SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2021 B
32 GEOFFEREY MHANIKI SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2021 B
33 FRANCIS KANIGU SAGANA T.I ARTISAN 2021

34 DAVID KARANJA SAGANA T.I ARTISAN 2021

35 TIMOTHY MWANDA SAGANA T.I ARTISAN 2021

36 BENSON GRTHY SAGANA T.I ARTISAN 2021

37 JOHN KANIN SAGANA T.I ARTISAN 2021

38 RINCENR ONOMBU SAGANA T.I ARTISAN 2021

39 ALVIS KONGOR SAGANA T.I DIPLOMA 2022

40 RYAN KIAI SAGANA T.I DIPLOMA 2022

41 EDKIARA NIAGI SAGANA T.I DIPLOMA 2022

42 STEPHEN OTIENO SAGANA T.I DIPLOMA 2022

43 WANGARI MACHARIA SAGANA T.I DIPLOMA 2022

44 KERIN NGIRGA SAGANA T.I STUDENT CRAFT 2020
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#8 A v UHREGYHAR R (HEY 7 12 )

SAMPLE | SAMPLING | PARAMETERS AND CONCENTRATIONS
IDENTIF- | SITE AND (mg/kg)

ICATION | SAMPLE Fe Zn Mn Cu Pb Cr H
LABELLING

As

a9

1 Control Ondiri | 612.66 | 110.68 | 2128.04 | 11.76 | 1.585 |ND |ND |ND
Swamp
Kikuyu
Source.
Elevation 1995
m

(Sludge)

w
A~
o
)
N
)
=
)
e
=N

2 Ondir1 Source 2284.71 | 10.21 0.825 | ND ND | ND
Soil Control.
Elevation 2001

m

3 Grogon 4349.97 | 114.35 | 1285.87 | 9.71 1.005 | ND ND | ND
Sampling Site
2. Elevation
1662 m

[9%)
(=3
N
~
N
(=
(9]
—
[99)
[
(=]

D
[
N

-4 Grogon 3287.50 | 91.02
Sampling Site
2. Elevation
1662 m

5 Grogon 1275.86 | 66.09 | 3227.69 | 16.87 |0.565 |ND |ND |ND
Sampling Site
2. Elevation
1662 m

g
g
g

6 Soil Garage 1065.63 | 17.31 1528.82 | 17.14 |O.
Kariobangi
Site 3.
Elevation 1611
m

g
&
g

7 Garage Soil 2346.07 | 141.45 | 1564.63
Kariobangi
Site 3.
Elevation 1611
m

8 Kariobangi 2297.08 | 61.54 234194 | 6.98 0.775 0.87 |ND [ ND
Site 3.
Elevation 1611
m

9 Soil 4329.97 | 70.25 | 3503.71 | 2.89 0215 [ND |ND |ND
Kawangware
Garage Site 1.
Elevation 1803
m

10 Kawangware 2335.72 | 87.87 | 1764.08 | 3.184 | 0.075 |ND ND | 0.08
Sampling Site
1. Elevation
1803 m

)
)
2
)
n
Y
—
=

)

11 Kawangware 3297.28 | 25.98 304 [ 0.155 |ND |ND | 0.67
Sampling Site
1 Garage.

Elevation 1803

m

12 Kawangware 1386.18 | 71.67 | 3982.61 | 8298 |0.315 |[0.50 |ND |ND
Garage Site 1.
Elevation 1800
m
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£ A v BB YRR OKE Y70 9 )

SAMPLE
IDENTIF-
ICATION

SAMPLING
SITE AND
SAMPLE
LABELLING

PARAMETERS AND CONCENTRATIONS
(mg/1)

Fe Zn Mn Cu Pb Cr

jan
)

18W

Water
Kariobangi
Site 3
(1606 m)

3.2246 | 0951 |0.21 0.02 0.068 | ND

g

ND

19W

Water
Kariobangi
Site 3
(1606 m)

1.822 | 1.26 0.105 | 0.56 0.895 | ND

ND

20W

Water
Kariobangi
Site 3
(1606 m)

3.103 | 1.08 0.01 0.28 0.089 | ND

ND

0.0084

21W

Grogon
Sampling Site
2

1.43 1.08 0.35 0474 ]0.092 | ND

l%

Grogon Water
Sampling Site

2

Elevation 1655
m

2.50 1.07 0.31 0.519 |0.014 |ND

ND

23W

Grogon Water
Sampling Site
2

1.45 1.44 0.06 0.99 0.084 | ND

0.031

24W

Kawangware
Water
Sampling Site
1

Elevation 1788
m

1.881 | 2.05 0.39 0242 | 0.061 |ND

ND

0.048

25W

Kawangware
Water
Sampling Site
1

Elevation 1788
m

[§9)
N
8]
8]
—
Ly
~
o
)
=

0.07 ND

Kawangware
Water
Sampling Site
1

Elevation 1788
m

1.81 0.873 |0.28 0.098 |0.017 | ND

ND
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10 : BNV RIS YGGRARE R (B 7 12 {#)

SAMPLE
IDENTIF-
ICATION

SAMPLING
SITE AND
SAMPLE
LABELLING

PARAMETERS AND CONCENTRATIONS
(mg/kg)

Fe Zn Mn Cu Pb Cr

jaw
7Q

13

Mkomani
Showground
Control 1
(4-3-22)

4364.87 | 100.01 |2327.82 | 13.143 | 0.535 |[0.73

g

0.09

14

Mkomani
Showground
Control 2
(4-3-22)

7130.94 | 128.21 | 1223.82 | 6.131 [0.355 | 0.53

0.35

15

Mkomani
Showground
Control 2
4-3-22)

4498.50 | 87.65 | 1783.60 | 10.67 |0.755 |0.51

16

Mkomani
Showground
Control 1
4-3-22)

6243.63 | 76.98 | 1997.93 | 12.156 | 0.085 | ND

17

Mishomoroni
Safari 1
(3-3-22)

6351.64 | 54.09 |2928.82 |19.929 |0.905 |0.27

18

Mishomoroni
Safari 1
(3-3-22)

5254.04 | 43.67

(9%
A
~
(%)
)
(o)}

10.336 | 0.205 | 0.06

ND

19

Mishomoroni
Safari 2
(3-3-22)

5304.21 | 76.01 | 1143.63 | 5317 |0.405 |0.85

ND

20

Mishomoroni
Safari 2
(3-3-22)

4128.15 | 22.98 | 1462.04 | 4006 |0.975 |ND

21

Kingorani
Muvita Health
Centre 1
(3-3-22)

333098 | 76.78

(5]
—
897
(98}
ol
o

18.08 |1.215 | 0.4l

22

Kingorani
Mvita Health
Centre 1
(3-3-22)

4320.94 | 102.66 | 3245.16 | 1246 | 0415 |041

ND

0.95

23

Kingorani
Mvita Health
Centre 2
(3-3-22)

5285.83 | 80.43 |3210.86 |3.94 0.975 10.86

Kingorani
Mvita Health
Centre 2
(3-3-22)

4398.09 | 98.08 | 2151.77 | 5.48 0.865 | 0.61

ND

0.18
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FK 11 B AP IBREG YA R OKE Y 70 12 )

SAMPLE
IDENTIF-
ICATION

SAMPLING
SITE AND
SAMPLE
LABELLING

PARAMETERS AND CONCENTRATIONS

(mg/1)

Fe

/n

Cu

Pb

Cr

As

6W

Kongowea
Karama
Control 1
(4-3-22)

1.44

0.013

0.0796

ND

0.0433

TW

Kongowea
Karama
Control 1
(4-3-22)

10.94

0.006

0.0546

0.0387

SW

Kongowea
Karama
Control 2
(4-3-22)

0.007

0.18

0.645

0.0344

ALY

Kongowea
Karama
Control 2
(4-3-22)

ND

0.2767

ND

10W

Express 1
(3-3-22)

11W

Express 1
(3-3-22)

0.0378

ND

12W

Express 2
(3-3-22)

0.001

0.031

Express 2
(3-3-22)

0.002

0.043

Express 3
5.44 pm
(3-3-22)

0.004

0.028

15W

Express 3
5.44 pm
(3-3-22)

0.646

0.19

0.076

0.004

0.002

16W

Express 4
5.44 pm
(3-3-22)

0.773

ND

0.003

ND

0.06

17W

Express 4
5.44 pm
(3-3-22)

1.614

0.90

ND

0.09

0.041

0.98

0.001

29




K12 F A LNRETGUHARSR (B> 7L 4 )

SAMPLE
IDENTIF-
ICATION

SAMPLING
SITE AND
SAMPLE
LABELLING

PARAMETERS AND CONCENTRATIONS

(mg/kg)

Fe

/n

Pb

Cr

aw
7Q

IS

Nile Perch
Hotel (Sludge)
(8-3-22)

1432.72

1.56

0.405

1.32

5

2S

Nyamasaria
River
Sample 1
(8-3-22)

0.05

0.405

3S

Sample 2
Mosque Road
Aga Khan
(8-3-22)

0.98

76.84

0.268

0.855

0.19

48

Nyamasaria
Soil
(8-3-22)

1362.64

1.16

89.08

0.158

0.605

ND

F 13 F A LMRBTGUHARSR OREY > 715 f#)

SAMPLE
IDENTIF-
ICATION

SAMPLING
SITE AND
SAMPLE
LABELLING

PARAMETERS AND CONCENTRATIONS

(mg/1)

Fe

/n

Cu

Pb

Cr

W

Nyamasaria
River Control 1
(9-3-22)

1.116

0.201

ND

0.001

Nyamasaria
River Control 2
(9-3-22)

1.258

0.244

ND

0.01

3W

Aga Khan
Hospital
Sample 3
(8-3-22)

o
‘N
o

0.99

0.67

0.003

0.009

AW

Sample 1 Nile
Perch Hotel
(8-3-22)

0.208

0.14

0.0011

Sample 2 Get in
Hotel
(8-3-22)

3.614

0.54
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NTSA (National Transport and Safety Authority) website (https://portal.ntsa.go.ke/)
MoEF (Ministry of Environment and Forestry) website (http:/www.environment.go.ke/)
Ministry of Industrialization website (https://www.industrialization.go.ke/)
NEMA (National Environment Management Authority) website (https://www.nema.go.ke/)
PIU (Pioneer International University) website (https:/piu.ac.ke)
KAM (Kenya Association of manufacturers) website (https:/kam.co.ke/)
TVETA(Technical and Vocational Education and Training Authority)
website (https!//www.tveta.go.ke/)
Michuki Technical Training Institute in Kangema, Muranga County (https:/michukitech.ac.ke/)
Meru University of Science and Technology website (https://www.must.ac.ke/)
Equity Group Holdings website (https://equitygroupholdings.com/ke/)
Kenya Railways website (https://krc.co.ke/)
Numerical Machining Complex website (https:/nmec.go.ke/)
[H/EZE - SDGs BV R AZIRFHICBIT 57 7 U DHUBGERER RO ZR2N 201942 4 21 H |
JICA 7 = 7% A  (https://www.jica.go.jp/priv_partner/information/event/2018/20190221.html)
Txt 77 =7 L fnE HEBIBE3EW L FE 2020 F 9 A) AABEEHE Y =7 H A b
(https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/oda/files/000072382.pdf)
Txt 7 =7 & fmE FERBMIME 22 F 9 A 4BEHFE Y =7 ¥ 4k
(https://www.mofa.go.jp/mofaj/gaiko/oda/files/000072383.pdf)
Kenya Vision 2030 website (https:/vision2030.go.ke/)
“Draft National Automotive Policy”, by State Department for Industrialization, 2019
(https://www.industrialization.go.ke/images/downloads/policies/draft-national-automotive-
policy-february-2019.pdf)
“REVISED DRAFT National Sustainable Waste Management Policy”,
by Ministry of Environment and Forestry, 2020 ( http://www.environment.go.ke/wp-
content/uploads/2021/03/FINAL-National-Waste-Policy-March-2020.pdf)
“THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND CO-ORDINATION (EXTENDED PRODUCER
RESPONSIBILITY) REGULATIONS, 2021”, by Ministry of Environment and Forestry, 2021
( http!//www.environment.go.ke/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/Feb2021-EPR-REGULATION.pdf )
“The Traffic(Amendment) Bill”, by Parliament of Kenya, 2021
(http://parliament.go.ke/sites/default/files/2021-
12/Traffic%20%28Amendment%29%20Bill%2C%202021.pdf)
“Kenyan Circular Economy trends opportunities”, by Netherlands Enterprise Agency,2021
(https://www.rvo.nl/sites/default/files/2021/06/Kenyan-Circular-Economy-trends-
opportunities.pdf)
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SDGs Business Model Formulation Survey with the Private Sector For establishing
environmentally friendly automobile recycling system in Kenya

DEGENT WORK AND
ECONOMIC GROWTH

17

s‘\
jica’

KAIHO Industry,. Co. Ltd. (Kanazawa-City, Ishikawa Pref.,)

PARTNERSHIPS
FORTHEGOALS

s . :

Development Issues Concerned in the Automobile (Products/Technologies of the Company 1

Recycling Sector in Kenya - Proposal of automobile recycling plant equipment with

- Sorting and collecting end-of-life vehicles, reducing waste high investment effect according to local conditions

through Rgduce, Reuse, Recycle (3R), and improving air, soil, and » Providing business management know-how using our

river pollution ) o o own core business system (KRA system)

- Developing the automobile recycling industry and creating jobs - Providing automobile dismantling technology that

* Improving poor occupational health and safety in the informal .

- \maX|mlzes profits )
\ J

Survey Outline

* Survey Duration: October, 2021~ December, 2022
* Country/Area:Muranga County, Republic of Kenya

* Name of Counterpart: Michuki Technical Training Institute in Kangema,Muranga County

= Survey Overview: In this survey, a model factory and technical education center for automobile
recycling will be established, and business profitability will be verified through the procurement of
end-of-life vehicles and the production and sales of used and remanufactured parts. In addition,
we will establish demolition processes and equipment requirements suitable for Kenya's business
environment, and formulate training programs for engineers and managers. In addition, we will
provide system operation support for the appropriate enforcement of rules and regulations for the

Kenyan government.

Drain ARE

| g _nmmn)uman

Automobile recycling system

g i i
How to Approach to the Development Issues Expected Impact in the Country 1
- At the same time as business development by building our own - Establishment of environmentally friendly and sustainable
factory, we will provide our KRA system through training business automobile recycling business
through the technical education center and build a business model - Through the establishment of a recycling plant, a large
to collect "‘.:en.se fees' . amount of end-of-life vehicles will be processed (reduced
+ Form a distribution platform (EC site) for excellent used and environmental impact), and about 50 new jobs will be created
remanufactured auto parts and collect transaction commissions per plant.
* Secure the competitive advantage of eco-friendly business - Develop excellent automobile recycling companies through
operators through rule formulation support and system operation technical education centers and rule formulation/operation
\support for the government ) \_support )

As of October, 2022
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Final Report
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Concerned Development Issues of the Target Country/ Region

Rapid economic growth, urbanization, and population growth are progressing in Kenya, and as a
result, the deterioration of the urban environment and the natural environment is occurring. The
Constitution of Kenya stipulates the establishment of a waste management system in urban areas
and the dissemination of appropriate sanitation facilities to all citizens. Improving the urban and

natural environment through waste management is an important development issue in Kenya.

There is also a need for a sustainable model of urban waste management and resource circulation.
It is necessary to promote the sorting and collection of end-of-life vehicles, which will increase in
number in the future, reduce the amount of garbage by promoting the 3R, and improve the

pollution of air, soil, rivers, etc.

The number of vehicles owned in Kenya continues to increase year by year, and in 2030, more
than 4 million vehicles will be owned in Kenya. In Kenya, it is not possible to obtain an accurate
number of end-of-life vehicles (ELVs) due to the lack of management of vehicles that are no longer
in use, but it is estimated that 30% of all vehicles are over 15 years old. As a result, about 1.2

million vehicles will have traffic safety problems or be abandoned vehicles in 2030.

Furthermore, the current state of car recycling in Kenya is that the informal sector dismantles cars
manually. Their skill level is low, and there are occupational safety and health problems at work
sites, soil contamination from waste oil and lead, and environmental problems from waste disposal

such as Freon gas emission, etc.

Under these circumstances, Kenya has set up “Kenya Vision 2030” as a medium- to the long-term
development plan. “Kenya Vision 2030 is a long-term development strategy of the Kenyan
government created in June 2008. To realize "Kenya Vision 2030", the Kenyan government has
set up a medium-term plan "Big 4 Agenda" up to 2022, one of which is "promotion of the
manufacturing industry". In this regard, the Kenyan Ministry of Industrialization has formulated
a draft version of the National Automotive Policy in 2019. The policy includes raising the
automobile-related industry's share of the total GDP from 9.5% to 15%, enacting environmental
regulations on automobile recycling, and fostering automobile recycling businesses. In addition,
it is clearly stated that they will cooperate with private companies, universities, and research

institutes in industrial development and technical training.

As mentioned above, administrative documents of relevant ministries and agencies indicate that it
is necessary to enact laws and regulations related to automobile recycling, both from the
perspective of the urban and natural environment as well as from the perspective of industrial

development. In the survey, confirmation was also made with each related organization. Therefore,
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through this survey, other ODA projects, and technical assistance, there is a strong demand for a

concrete promotion system for automobile recycling after laws and regulations are enforced. In

addition, it is also required to create a mechanism for the human resource development necessary

to realize the promotion.

II. Products and Services the Company Can Offer

1.

Outline of Proposing Corporation

The proposed company, Kaiho Industry (hereinafter referred to as our company), was
established in 1985 and is headquartered in Kanazawa City, Ishikawa Prefecture. As the main
business, we purchase ELVs and carry out proper processing and recycling of ELVs using
environmentally friendly technology. During the dismantling process of ELVs, valuables such
as scrap iron, aluminum, copper, gold, and platinum are separated and sold domestically as
raw materials. In addition, engines, exteriors, and underbody parts are sold domestically as

reusable used parts, and exported to 86 countries overseas, with an overseas sales ratio of 68%.

In the future, the number of ELVs generated in Japan will tend to decrease, and the domestic
used parts market is expected to shrink. On the other hand, in emerging and developing
countries, there is no doubt that the number of automobiles owned will increase along with
economic development and population growth. Therefore, the development of the automobile
recycling business in emerging and developing countries is positioned as a core initiative in
the Company's medium-term plan to ensure the Company's sustainable business development.
In this survey, Kenya will be selected as a base in East Africa and the feasibility of business

development will be examined.

Overview of Proposed Products and Technologies

1) Proposal of localized automobile recycling plant equipment with a high investment effect
The processing equipment and tools required for automobile recycling plants differ
according to the type of ELVs produced locally and the number of units processed. We
exchange information and obtain quotations from automobile recycling equipment
manufacturers around the world, and propose equipment plans with a high return on

Investment.

2) Providing business management know-how using the KRA system

The KRA system is our company's unique system that centrally manages vehicle
warehousing, production, inventory, and sales information and improves management. At
the same time as grasping the number of man-hours required for each part, we can analyze
the profitability of each vehicle based on the selling prices of second-hand parts to our

customers in 86 countries around the world. By ensuring the traceability of vehicle
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information for each detailed part and disclosing detailed product information to customers,
we realize safe transactions. In addition, through system linkage, it is possible to
automatically report ELVs manifest information to the government vehicle management
system.

3) Providing automobile dismantling technology that maximizes profits

We have established a training center (IREC) where we can acquire the knowledge and
skills in automobile recycling, and we are accepting trainees from overseas and introducing
and developing automobile recycling systems. IREC has developed an "ELV Recycling
Manual", and in order to realize efficiency, safety, and environmental friendliness, it is

possible to learn dismantling methods adapted to developing countries.

Adaptability of the services and products the company can offer

1) Local Adaptability confirmation results (technical aspect)

The specifications of automobile recycling technology and equipment need to be
customized according to Kenya's business environment. In this survey, we interviewed some
of the manufacturers listed in advance, investigated the equipment, tools, and operation
technology available in Kenya, and examined the possibility of local procurement of the
proposed equipment. As a result, we have completed the classification of equipment and
tools that can be procured locally and equipment and tools that need to be considered for

import from Japan.

2) Local Adaptability confirmation results (institutional aspect)

At the International Recycling Education Center (IREC) related to our company, as a first
step to support rule-making for the Kenyan administration, we conducted acceptance
activities in Japan for those who play an important role as ELVs-related regulatory
enforcement administrative bodies and local C/P organizations. The implementation period
of this activity is from October 1, 2022, to October 8, 2022, and three people were invited.
The purpose of this activity is to learn, through lectures and on-site training, dismantling
methods that realize efficiency, safety, and environmental friendliness adapted to
developing countries. In addition, there is also the purpose of cooperating with Japanese
government-affiliated organizations to learn about Japanese environmental protection

regulations and mechanisms related to the automobile recycling business.

Lecturers from the Automobile Recycling Promotion Center were invited for the lectures in
the acceptance activities in Japan. The lecturer gave a detailed lecture on the structure of
Japan's Automobile Recycling Law and the issues that Japan has experienced from enactment
to enforcement of the law.
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We also clarified the difference in recycling technology infrastructure between Japan and
Kenya, discussed how each material can be recycled, and discussed the appropriate sorting
method in the dismantling process.

One participant said, "In Kenya, especially in Nairobi, many end-of-life vehicles are left
unattended. However, by properly sorting and collecting each material, it becomes a resource,
and new employment is created based on that resource.”

Furthermore, one of the participants, the president of MTTI, said, "I would like to introduce
a curriculum for dismantling and separating automobiles into the syllabus of the automotive
engineering course introduced at vocational training schools throughout the country. We will
be able to disseminate safe automobile recycling technology throughout the country, and we
will propose this to the National Industrial Training Authority."

A lecturer in the automotive engineering course at the PIU said, "We need to develop
guidelines for the safe disposal of airbags, waste oil, and fluids, as well as the structure of
automobiles that should be understood in order to dismantle them safely and efficiently.

Furthermore, it is necessary to formulate a training curriculum for Kenyan trainers.”

As a result, Through the acceptance activities in Japan, we were able to discuss the
dismantling method that realizes efficiency, safety, and environmental friendliness adapted
to developing countries, and the issues became clear. In addition, we believe that the
achievement of this time was that the relevant parties mentioned specific proposals and

issues for consideration to further promote this activity.

In addition, as automobile recycling regulations are enforced in Kenya in the future, it is
necessary to consider how to deal with automobile repair shops that are already operating in
the informal sector in Kenya. We avoid competition and confrontation with the informal
sector by promoting education and regular employment for the informal sector, optimizing

the market for used parts as repair parts, and supporting economic and social independence.

As a demonstration of a training program for the above informal sector, during the 3rd field
survey, our company conducted dismantling training at the campus of the automotive
engineering department of the PIU. Participants in the dismantling training were PIU
officials, government officials (Ministry of the Environment), scrap-related companies, and
technical students. In the dismantling training, we explained that, in addition to occupational
safety and health and environmental considerations, precise demolition and sorting will
increase the added value of scrap materials and improve profitability as a business. In
addition, we introduced examples of recycling such as upcycled products and car-to-car
recycling in Japan. More than 40 participants gathered for the dismantling training and

listened with great interest.
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As a result, many guests, who will be key to our future activities, participated, and we

received very positive comments from all of them about our activities.

II1. Proposed ODA Project and Possibility of Alliance
1. PDM(Project Design Matrix)

Establishment of a model factory and technical education center for
OBJECTIVE | automobile recycling and establishment of a business environment for an eco-
friendly automobile recycling system

ACHIEVEMENTS

ACHIEVEMENT 1:
A model factory for recycling automobiles, including passenger cars and commercial vehicles,
was set up and put into operation

ACHIEVEMENT 2:
A training program for engineers and managers that can be expanded horizontally is
formulated

ACHIEVEMENT 3:
Mechanisms and rules for properly processing ELVs are formed

2. Investment

Japanese Currently, C/P candidates are under consideration, and we are planning to
side proceed with the consideration in sequence when the implementation system is
solidified to some extent.

The Japanese side is currently envisioning the introduction of automobile
recycling technology equipment and the dispatch of personnel for technical
support.

C/P side Currently, C/P candidates are under consideration, and we are planning to
proceed with the consideration in sequence when the implementation system is
solidified to some extent.

It is envisioned that MTTI will bear the operating costs of the model
factory/training center (utility costs, maintenance, and management costs for
equipment, etc.).

It is envisioned that PIU, which is a cooperating school, will provide land,
buildings, personnel, etc. of the model factory for a fee to MTTL.

3. C/P candidate Organizations
The C/P candidate organizations currently under consideration are as follows. At the

beginning of the project, the Meru University of Science and Technology was considered as
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a major candidate institution for C/P. However, as we continue to examine future business
expandability and equipment installation locations, the idea of making MTTI a major

candidate institution for C/P is becoming a strong candidate.

(D Michuki Technical Training Institute in Kangema, Muranga County(MTTI)
@ Pioneer International University(PIU)

(@ Numerical Machining Complex(NMC)

@ National Environmental Management Authority (NEMA)

(® National Transport and Safety Authority (NTSA)

(®© Ministry of Industrialization

4. Implementation system chart
As shown below, we are considering an implementation system in which MTTI will act as

C/P and PIU will provide lateral support for its operation.

Implementation system with C/P candidate organizations

Ministry of the
Ministry of .
JICA —_— NTSA — car owner Industrialization Environment,
technical Vehicle NEMA
support inspection
5\}/;':?;‘; Extended IE_stablishmt‘ant off a
i icense system for
support deregistration lHandovev of ELVs Tanufac_t.u_t!nug reoycling basmesses
system to private and establishment of
companies regulations on disposal
Michuki Certified
— " —_— l = —— N
KAIHO Industry ’ Technical recycler® Parliament
teCh"'C’;" Training Training center and
suppor Institute in model factory in
Kangema, Nairobi enfcrt;?ment
Muranga (Managed by MTTI) - regulations
County NN Certified —1 Consi
—_ (MTTI) recycler@ based on Producer
regulations R ibilit
PIU Paid provision of esponsibility
places / Technical Organization
Paid dispatch of training (PRO)
instructors "
— Certified = — . t Established
Work recycler@® Establishment according to
Informal sector support | | regulations
Manufacturer
KAM (Toyota,
TN | — Isuzu...)
NMC

‘material sale

IV. Business Development Plans and Business Models

1. Overview of business development plan
Based on the production process and business model established in this project, a joint venture
will be established locally to operate the automobile recycling business. At the same time, we

will provide training programs for the informal sector in other Kenyan cities (Nairobi,
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Mombasa, Kisumu) through our Technical Education Center, and introduce the KRA system

to our certified automobile recycling businesses, and Collect license fees.

Furthermore, by utilizing our used auto parts EC site, we will form a distribution network for
excellent used and remanufactured auto parts throughout Kenya. Only dismantled auto parts
registered in the KRA system are listed on the e-commerce site, allowing customers to view
the historical information of all used parts and to understand the specific suitability of auto

parts before purchasing. From these facts, it is possible to promote safe transactions.

In addition, in order to support the operation of the license system for automobile recycling
business operators enforced by NEMA, we will introduce a mechanism that enables the
acquisition of a license for automobile recycling business operators in exchange for a
certificate of completion of our training program. In addition, we will promote the spread of
the system by promoting the introduction of the KRA system in order to simplify and support
the cancellation registration procedure of the NTSA.

The following three points can be cited as comparative advantages over competitors regarding

our proposed products and technologies that enable the above business development.

(@D Systematized automobile recycling technology training

We are working on establishing model factories for automobile recycling in Brazil and India,
and have experience in proposing factory models with a high return on investment that meet
local needs. Therefore, IREC can provide systematic technical and business management
training. In the future, as next-generation vehicles such as hybrid vehicles become popular,
the safety standards to be observed when dismantling vehicles will become higher than ever.

At our company's IREC, you can systematize and learn such dismantling techniques.

@ Procurement price assessment using sales history data

Our unique KRA system is used by 61 automobile recycling companies in Japan. In this
system, it is possible to grasp the number of ELVs processed by each business operator, the
amount of collected parts generated, and sales history, and to share and browse sales data in
86 countries overseas on the cloud. By utilizing global market data, it is possible to improve

sales per ELV unit and offer ELV procurement prices that are competitive with competitors.

@ Differentiate sales of used parts and utilize EC sites

For example, the quality of a used engine cannot be determined visually, and although the
quality of an engine that has run 100,000 km and an engine that has run 300,000 km are
different, they are traded at the same price. We have established six quality evaluation criteria

for used engines (compression, starting condition, mileage, corrosion, overheating, and
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sludge), and have published functional evaluations. This helps prevent complaints and
troubles after purchase. In addition, we have developed an EC site, where we can display the
quality and detailed information of parts on the Internet and provide highly reliable used parts.
This is what distinguishes it from other used parts.

2. Business model organization chart

The chart below summarizes the value chain currently under consideration in this project.

Business model organization chart

Kenya Japan
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Search/Purchase N Holdings and
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registration ecycling plant
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Regional distribution network
utilizing EC sites

ELVs management
information

Monitoring based on environmental regulations

V. Survey Outline
1. Objectives
The purpose of this survey is as follows.

+ Market research to verify the business profitability of the entire ELVs value chain (from
the procurement of end-of-life vehicles to the production and sales of used parts and
remanufactured parts)

- Examination of dismantling processes and equipment requirements suitable for the Kenyan
business environment, with the expectation of formulating training programs for engineers
and managers
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* As a first step to support the formulation of rules and system operation for the Kenyan
government, conduct acceptance activities in Japan and introduce technologies and examples

from Japan and other countries.

Target Country / Region
Republic of Kenya Nairobi City, Mombasa City, Kisumu City, Muranga County

Survey content
The contents of the survey in this project are as follows.

* Collaborate with Meru University of Science and Technology or PIU to analyze the value
chain of ELVs (from procurement to sales of scrap materials) and examine the equipment
necessary for automobile recycling plants.

* With an eye on the ODA business, investigate ELVs procurement prices and scrap sales
prices, and verify the feasibility of profit and loss plans. In addition, market research will be
conducted in anticipation of business development in Nairobi, Mombasa, and Kisumu.

* Introduce technologies and examples from Japan and other countries in order to support
rule formulation and system operation for the Ministry of Industrialization, NEMA, and
NTSA, which are in charge of automobile recycling management administration. In addition,
in order to visualize the environmental impact caused by ELVs, we will conduct water and

soil pollution surveys.

Implementation system of this project
Proposing corporation: KAIHO Industry,. Co. Ltd.
External human resources: Kanazawa Institute of Technology, The Hokkoku Bank, Ltd.

Individual (in charge of government relations)
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